
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Ante, Jesse A. 
7/15/2011 1:28:14 PM 
Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3); 
Natalie Cruz (nataliemcruz@gmail.com); hydra.mendoza@sfgov.org 
(hydra.mendoza@sfgov.org) 
Redacted 

Bee: 
Subject: Got Samahan Scholarship Event Pix? 
«DSC03334.JPG» «DSC03335.JPG» «DSC03336.JPG» 
«DSC03337,JPG» «DSC03338JPG» «DSC03339.JPG» 
«DSC03340.JPG» «DSC03341 JPG» «DSC03342.JPG» 
«DSC03343,JPG» «DSC03344JPG» «DSC03345,JPG» 
«DSC03346,JPG» «DSC03347.JPG» «DSC03348.JPG» 
«DSC03349,JPG» «DSC03350.JPG» 
Hello Tom, Natalie and Hydra & Congrats to Samahan & 2011 Scholars...for 
a wonderful event. 

Thanks for being inspiring guest speakers at Samahan Scholarship Event 
yesterday. 
It was great to see Cal Alumni always giving back at these types of 
events. 

As promised enjoy and share my Samahan Event pix. 
Hope to see you again at future Samahan and Cal events... 

Take care & Go Bears! 

Jesse Ante 
Samahan Advisor 
PS Thanks Erwin and Samahan Board for making it happen :) 
Sorry we missed some of you. 
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